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Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street,  
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Toronto, ON   M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: OEB File No. EB-2018-0219 
PUC Distribution Inc. Application for 2019 ICM/IRM Rates 
Response to Interrogatories 

We are counsel to PUC Distribution Inc. (“PUC”) with respect to the above-captioned matter. 

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1 dated April 4, 2019, written responses to interrogatories are 

due by May 17, 2019.    

PUC is proposing to bifurcate its interrogatory responses in a manner consistent with the Board’s 

determination in Procedural Order No. 2 to separate the mechanistic IRM portion of the application 

from the ICM funding request. Specifically: 

1. PUC has been working diligently to have its responses to all the interrogatories prepared 

for filing by May 17, 2019.  PUC expects to be in a position to respond to all questions 

relating to the mechanistic IRM portion of its application on time.  

2. In relation to the ICM portion of the Application, there are a total of 139 interrogatories, 

consisting of 286 sub-parts and 395 individual questions.    Given the high volume of ICM 

related questions to be answered, PUC will require additional time in order to respond.  

PUC is requesting an extension to file its responses to the ICM related interrogatories by 

May 31, 2019.   

Should you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Yours very truly, 

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP 

Per: 

Original signed by John A. D. Vellone 

John A. D. Vellone 

cc: Intervenors of Records in EB-2018-0219 


